

Christiana Broughton

6999-02 Merrill Road suite 142, Jacksonville FL, 32277 | 904-310-4195 | Aunumart@gmail.com

SUMMARY

A skilled and versatile artist from an early age my passion to bring the worlds of the imagination into the world of reality has driven my exploration of the various forms of visual art, my love for fantasy, science fiction games and mythology helping to fuel my own imagination. I have an extreme passion to work with everything visual media, from sculpture and painting to digital art and animation and beyond. Confident, energetic, and responsible with an eagerness to develop my skills, as well as learn new ones, I am ready to take my passion and personal experiences into the realm of professional design.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Marketing and Promotions

Social Networking, Graphic Design, Creative Conceptualization, Trade Show and Event Planning, Client Relations, Customer Support, Web content creation, Project Team Leadership

Creative

Drawing, Painting, Animation, Sewing, Crafting, Welding, Silicone-Molding, Woodworking, Resin-Casting, Carving, Costume-making, Pottery, Polymer Clay Modeling, Jewelry making.

Computer Software

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, AfterEffects, DreamWeaver, Word, Excel, Powerpoint.

Social Media

Instagram, Tumblr, Telegram, Twitter, Facebook and Pinterest

Retail

Cashier, Inventory, Online and Craft-show sales, Money handling, Cross-Selling, and Upselling.

EXPERIENCE

2015 -Current	Owner and creative director for Aunumart Custom Creations, Jacksonville, FL.
2015 - 2016	Leaf Girl Animation Background Artist, Chris Jaser Animation Company, Jacksonville, FL Working on the team for the Leaf Girl animation project Digitally painted backgrounds for various scenes in the animation. Collaborated with the animation director and the other animators, making sure our art styles stayed consistent with each other and the director's vision
2015 –2016	Team member, Jo-Ann Fabrics and Crafts, Jacksonville, FL. As a seasonal team member at Jo-Ann Fabrics and Crafts I provided superior customer service ensuring each client is unique and important thereby ensuring customer retention and future sales. It was also my responsibility to cross sell and up sell merchandise, stock and organize inventory, provide excellent customer support and occasionally give customers my own creative input for their personal projects.

2013 – 2015

Wood Shop & Fabrication Lab Technician, University of West Florida Art Department, Pensacola, FL.

As Wood Shop and Fabrication Lab Technician I provided all lab oversight including giving lessons to students on Lab safety and tool usage and assisting students with their various 3D art projects. Equipment included the computer numerical control (CNC) router, table saw, band saw, miter saw, router, various drills, sanders, soldering and fabrication tools and other equipment for carpentry and metal work. It was also my duty to take inventory of materials and tools, as well as keep the work spaces clean and organized.

2008 – 2012

Assistant Art Teacher, City Kids Art Factory, Jacksonville, FL.

I worked with art program coordinator as an assistant instructor, providing hands-on assistance with projects in a variety of mediums including acrylic paintings, montages made from found objects; sculpture, pen and ink; charcoal and pastels; mixed media and textiles. In addition I periodically had the responsibility of opening and/or closing the facility; monitoring students; interacting with parents and ensuring the work environment was cleaned and stocked.

EDUCATION

2010 – BFA in Digital Art, University of West Florida, Pensacola, FL.

2015 *Magna Cum Laude*

2006 – Douglas Anderson School of the Arts, High School, Jacksonville FL

2010 Graduated May 2010 with a concentration in Visual Arts as a Sculpture Major.